
MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

1

A Town Board Workshop was held November 20, 2012, at 6:00PM at Town Hall, 18 
Russell Avenue, Ravena, New York  
  
PRESENT:  Stephen D. Flach, Supervisor 
   Dawn Rogers, Councilwoman 
   Thomas A. Boehm, Councilman 
   Thomas E. Dolan, Councilman 
   Peter E. Masti, Councilman 
       
ALSO PRESENT:  Diane L. Millious, Town Clerk 
   Larry Conrad, CEO, Building Inspector 
   David Wukitsch, Attorney for the Town 
 

***************************** 
 
Supervisor Flach opened the Town Board Workshop and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

***************************** 
 
AGENDA 
 

 SEQRA – Proposed Local Law “Landfill” 
 Computer Services 
 Set Public Hearing Date for Mid-Hudson Cable Franchise Renewal 
 Adopt 2013 Budget 

 
***************************** 

 
SEQRA – Proposed Local Law “Landfill” 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that there is a Short Environmental Assessment Form that is part 
of the Negative Declaration for the SEQRA Process and then asked that Larry Conrad, 
Code Enforcement Officer explain it to them.  
 
CEO Conrad continued by giving them information that has been portrayed to him by the 
Association of Towns, DEC and Albany County Planning Board regarding the current 
Landfill Law and the Proposed Local Landfill Law. He then proceeded to go over Part II 
of the Environmental Assessment Form with the Board, who is the Lead Agency for the 
SEQRA Review. 
 
Discussion ensued amongst CEO Conrad and the Town Board.  
 
CEO Conrad stated that he would be more comfortable discussing this with Attorney for 
the Town Wukitsch. 
 
Supervisor Flach suggested that they wait until Attorney for Town Wukitsch’s arrival to 
continue the discussion and moved to the next topic on the agenda. 
 

***************************** 
 
Computer Services 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that he is waiting to hear back from the Chief of Police about 
shared services with the school. 
 
Discussion ensued resulting in Councilman Dolan suggesting that because they have a 
proposal from BAS, the Chief should have it with him when he discusses it with the 
school so he has something to compare it to. 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

2

Set Public Hearing Date for Mid-Hudson Cable Franchise Renewal 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that he needed a motion to set a date for the Mid-Hudson Cable 
Franchise Renewal, which they had previously set but have to change because of time 
restraints. 
 
Town Clerk Millious stated that they had previously set it for November 26, 2012 at 
6:00pm but had to be changed because it has to be advertised for two weeks prior to the 
Public Hearing. 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that the date for the Public Hearing is now December 18, 2012 at 
6:00pm. 
 
Councilman Boehm asked if it was a Workshop or Town Board Meeting. 
 
Town Clerk Millious stated that they switched a Workshop for a Town Board Meeting, 
which is December 18, 2012 and then suggested that they offer a motion to change the 
date. 
 
MOTION 
 
On motion of Supervisor Flach, seconded by Councilman Masti, changing the Public 
Hearing date for the Mid-Hudson Franchise Renewal from November 26, 2012 to 
December 18, 2012 at 6:00pm. 
VOTE – AYES 5 – NAYS 0 – SO MOVED 
 
Town Clerk Millious interjected that they should read the Proposed Law for Alternate 
ZBA Members into the record to introduce it to the public, which was previously 
discussed at a prior meeting. 
 

***************************** 
 
ADOPTION OF 2013 BUDGET 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that there were a couple for changes to the budget and then 
proceeded to go over them prior to asking the Town Board to adopt the Budget.  
 
Councilman Boehm interjected that the changes represent a 2% increase, which is 
consistent with the raise for the non-elected Department Heads. 
 
Councilman Dolan stated that the overall increase in the budget is 1.92%. 
 
Councilman Boehm stated that it does not affect the tax rate. 
 
Supervisor Flach asked for a motion to adopt the 2013 Budget for the Town of 
Coeymans. 
 
MOTION 
 
On motion of Councilman Boehm, seconded by Councilwoman Rogers, the 2013 Town 
of Coeymans Budget was adopted by the Town of Coeymans Town Board as presented. 
VOTE – AYES 5 – NAYS 0 – SO MOVED 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

3

 
 

 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

6

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

7

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

8

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

9

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

10

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

11

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES BOOK**TOWN OF COEYMANS   
November 20, 2012 ─ TOWN BOARD WORKSHOP ─ 6:00PM 

12

Supervisor Flach stated that Attorney for the Town Wukitsch had arrived and suggested 
that they resume the discussion about the Proposed Local Landfill Law. 
 
SEQRA Proposed Local Landfill Law 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that they had been discussing the SEQRA Short Environmental 
Assessment Form and then asked that the Town Board address their concerns with 
Attorney for the Town Wukitsch.  
 
Discussion ensued amongst Attorney for the Town Wukitsch and the Town Board.  
 
Councilman Dolan suggested that they consult a law firm that specializes in landfills to 
see if in their opinion it would hold up because they don’t know that the law is better in 
preventing the City of Albany from moving in. 
 
Attorney for the Town Wukitsch stated that the law is clear, succinct and to the point and 
he does not see it as being complicated and added that he is not an environmental expert 
but there are attorney’s who are and this is all they do and some specialize in landfills. He 
went on by saying that it might not be a bad idea to consult one. 
 
Discussion resumed amongst Attorney for the Town Wukitsch and the Town Board as to 
whether the existing law is currently being violated and whether it would not be a 
violation under the new law and if recyclable materials are an exception under State Law. 
 
Discussion ensued amongst CEO Conrad, Attorney for the Town Wukitsch and the Town 
Board relative to broadness of the law and the fact that everyone can interpret it 
differently. 
 
Attorney for the Town Wukitsch stated that they should get a quote from an attorney who 
specializes in Environmental Law and landfills and added that there is one at his law firm 
that he could ask for a quote. 
 
Collectively the Town Board agreed that he should. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding what he would/should ask him. 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that it is fact that no one wants a landfill but at the same time 
there are others that don’t want solid waste to be brought in to be recycled, which is the 
crux of the matter. 
 
Discussion continued amongst the Town Board and Attorney for the Town Wukitsch. 
 
Supervisor Flach stated that he would offer motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 

***************************** 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION 
 
On motion of Supervisor Flach, seconded by Councilman Boehm, the Town Board 
Workshop was adjourned. 
VOTE – AYES 5 – NAYS 0 – SO MOVED 
 
Time – 7:45 
 
Respectfully Submitted,   APPROVED – 
 
__________________________ 
Diane L. Millious, Town Clerk 
 


	SEQRA – Proposed Local Law “Landfill”
	Computer Services
	ADOPTION OF 2013 BUDGET
	2013 Budget
	SEQRA Proposed Local Landfill Law

